m‘r;nmu:n'r camp «'
AT nnuemamo

‘l'hu cantp is located at McPherson
wlnn 70 miles west of Cochrane.
“There are 1700 prisoners, mostly Aus-
trians and Turks, There is a guard
of 250, They have a prison -camp
with 25 to 30 houses, ‘hospitals, etc.
Then there are the dwellings of the
officers and the non-com. officers and
their famfilies, about 35 houses. They
have a public school and a preacher
who. uses the school. .The prisoners
are used to clear the land which is
very good. They have now cleared
about two or three (2 or.3) townships
and constructed fifty miles of roads
and are working all the fime,. They
get thelr board, lodging and clothes
per day for their work, This - is
charged to thelr credit and Germany
will hiave to pay it. They have a saw:
mil and cut all their own lumber.
Erect their own houses, barns, brid-
ges, ete. 1

The camp is on the river of the
same name as the tAmp Kapuskasing,
which Is wide and deep, Ylowing north
to Hudson Bay. ot




